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1000 WATTS AT 1330

May 24, 1973

Carl W. Dabelstein
Lincoln, Neb.

Dear Sir:

Thanks for your reported reception of KINE on May 20th. We were on the air
at the times mentioned in your report making our monthly frequency check
with our frequency measuring service in Austin, Texas. Our frequency
measuring service is Southwest Frequency Measurements, Inc.

When we are making a measurement, we modulate our transmitter with a 1000
hz tone and interrupt only to make station ID's. We are a 1 kw daytime
only station (non-directional).

Thanks again for reporting reception of our signal in Lincoln.

Sincerely,

R o wlteber

R.T. Whitaker, CE

O. BOX 846 KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363 (:512) 592:5211



